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DATE:	
   8/22/16	
  

TO:	
   Cape	
  Elizabeth	
  School	
  Board	
  
FROM:	
   Jeff	
  Thoreck,	
  	
  

RE:	
   Recommendation	
  for	
  Athletic	
  Activity	
  Position(s)	
  –	
  FALL	
  2016	
  updated	
  
 
 

Name	
   Activity	
  
Total	
  

Stipend	
  

10	
  or	
  more	
  
yrs.	
  

coaching	
  in	
  
Cape	
  
(N/Y)	
  

Funding	
  
(ie,	
  School/	
  
Booster,	
  etc)	
  

New	
  
Position?	
  

(N/Y)	
  

New	
  
hire?	
  
(N/Y)*	
  

*If	
  yes,	
  provide	
  a	
  brief	
  description	
  
of	
  qualifications	
  below	
  or	
  on	
  a	
  

separate	
  sheet.	
  

Lupien, Andrew Cross Country, Head 4,069.94 N	
   school	
   N	
   N	
   	
  

Clement, Jonathan Cross Country, Asst. 2,714.40 N	
   school	
   N	
   Y	
  

Jon	
  has	
  been	
  running	
  competitively	
  
since	
  2006	
  and	
  is	
  completing	
  his	
  
undergraduate	
  degree	
  in	
  Exercise	
  
Science. 

 
Lavallee, Jean Volleyball, JV 3,650.30 N school N	
   Y	
   	
  

Rioux, Roger Volleyball, First Team 1,500.00 N school N	
   N	
   	
  

Beal, Kayle Cross Country, Asst.	
   1,357.20	
   N	
   booster	
   N	
   Y	
   	
  

 	
   	
  
	
  

	
   	
   	
   	
  
 
 


